

FRANCISCO NÚÑEZ SIERRA

Software Engineer specialized on DevOps and Cloud architectures. Puzzle lover and interested in how computers works from a young age. I consider myself a self-learner determined in improving software skills, critical thinking and creative problem solving.



CONTACT

✉ franusierra@gmail.com
☎ +34 699 98 40 73
📍 Calle Alconchel N2, Badajoz
🌐 franusi.com
@franusierra
in Fran Núñez

SKILLS

Cloud Providers

AWS

- S3, EKS, Lambda, Api Gateway
- EC2, VPC, RDS, Cloudfront

Cloud architecture

Microservices

Serverless
REST & GraphQL

Development

Javascript

- React.js, Node.js
- Yarn, Npm, Webpack

Python

- Flask, FastAPI, OpenCV

Java

- Android SDK, Gradle

Bash

Operations

Terraform

Git

CI/CD

- Github Actions, Jenkins

Docker

Kubernetes

Prometheus + Grafana

LANGUAGES

🇬🇧 English First Certificate

🇪🇸 Spanish Native

EDUCATION

📅 08/2016 - 02/2021 **Software Engineering**
📍 Universidad de Extremadura
Cáceres

WORK HISTORY

📅 03/2021 - Currently (Learning Contract) **DevOps Junior**
📍 Secoex Seguridad Integral, Badajoz
- Building an automated cloud system and Security Guard android app.

📅 09/2020 - 02/2021 (Part time) **IT Consultant**
📍 SEF, Badajoz
- Designing the business website and e-commerce and migration from on-premise to cloud.

📅 03/2020 - 07/2020 (Internship) **DevOps Apprentice**
📍 Sngular, Cáceres
- Learning AWS, Serverless, advanced Git and CI/CD pipelines from a mentor.

CERTIFICATIONS



Azure AI Fundamentals

ACHIEVEMENTS

- 🏆 Honor enrollment on Internet Programming college subject.
- 🏆 Rank 37 worldwide on Tuenti Challenge 10 (2020).
- 🏆 Successfully finished multiple freelance projects.

HOBBIES

